
05-18-96 From: Daniel Pope 

Date: Saturday, 18-May-96 10:06 AM 

From: Daniel Pope 
To: Lazarov 

Subject: Re: Stein 

\ Internet: 
\ Internet: 

-------- REPLY, Original message follows 

> Date: Tuesday, 14-May-96 11:30 PM 
> 
> From: Lazarov 
> To: Daniel Pope 
> 
> Subject: Re: Stein 
> 
> Dan, 

\ Internet: 
\ Internet: 

10:06 AM 

> I will have to buzz the < 
> we can talk alive. 

> to get a phone listing on him so 

> Also, be advised that Speedy has let me in the know of 
> phone finder call $0.75 per call to find people's phones 
> knew where in the hell they lived in the first place) 
> - Laz. 
> 

as 
(that is if you 

> At 09:00 AM 5/14/96 -0500, you wrote: >-- [ From: Daniel Pope * EMC.Ver #2.3 1 
> 
> > 
> >Laz, 
> > Have address correction for Stein from returned newsletter. 
> > 
> >Robert Stein 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > This guy is one of the few officers we have on the database. He was the 
> >2nd platoon leader during the organizational phase of E/20. He would be a 
> >good source for info on our unknown KIA and cpt Tucker. 
> > 
> >Thanks, 
> >Dan'l 
> > 
> > 
> 

-------- REPLY, End of original message --------

Laz, 
His phone # is on database. 
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